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GOVERNMENT M ine Safety
File No.: 09/3679-4

Mine Manager
Tahmoor Colliery

- PO Box 100
TAHMOOR NSW 2573

Dear Sir,
Re: Variation of Subsidence Monitoring Programme

[ refer to Tahmoor Colliery’s proposed variations to the subsidence monitoring programme for
Longwall Panel 26, as per letter from Community Coordinator, Tahmoor Colliery, entitled
“Request to Modify the Approved Monitoring Plan for Longwall 26" dated 6 November 2012.

Pursuant to Condition 12 of Executive Director's SMP Approval of Longwall Panel 26 (File No.
09/3679-4, dated 2 March 2011), | approve all of the subsidence monitoring vartations proposed
in the document noted above, subject to the following condition:

1 The leaseholder must comply with the monitoring/inspection requirements of the
owners/operators of infrastructure that may be affected by subsidence arising from
extraction of the subject longwall panel.

Yours faithfully,

DrGang T
Principal Subsidence Engineer

8 November 2012
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